Chris Harvey

From: September Radecki [september.radecki@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2007 6:44 PM

To: Chris Harvey

Cc: Thu Chan

Subject: RE: Toshiba Corporation, FCC ID: CI6UPA3547G3, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7002, Notice#1
Attachments: 07U11140-1B1 FCC PART 22 and 24 Report.pdf; Antenna Location Revised.pdf

07U11140-1B1 FCC Antenna Location
PART 22 and 2...  Revised.pdf (... _ _
Hi Chris,

1. The Antenna Specification exhibits (file names: TMZOO7Data Antenna Spec Part 1.xls and
TMZ0OO7Data Antenna Spec Part 2.x1s) provide only antenna information for 2000 - 2500 MHz.
The EUT operation is in the Cellular 850 MHz and PCS 1900 MHz bands. Please provide
antenna specifications for the new antenna in the bands in which it will be used.

<CCS ANSWER:>The Antenna spec on this application is huge. It was submitted in 2 parts to
meet document size requirements. Please note that on the bottom of the excel sheeet for
part one, there are numerous tabs. I believe if you click to the left, you will find the
bands that you were missing before. (There may also be additional tabs on part 2
document.)

2. Please note that the Internal Antenna Location photo can not be held confidential.
<CCS ANSWER:> The customer has only requested confidentiality on the antenna
specification.

3. The test report appears to have a typo in many locations, referring to HSPDA operation
as HSDPA.
<CCS ANSWER:> The Report has been corrected and a revised copy is attached.

4. Please provide a more detailed explanation showing that the antenna location is >20cm
from the lap in the lap-held position and that there are no other transmitters located in
the host computer.

<CCS ANSWER:> A better photo showing the antenna location is attached. If you look at the
photo, it is clear that the antenna location is at the top of the monitor portion only,
making it >20cm from the lap in the lap-held position. These are the only transmitters in
the host computer.

Thanks and best regards,
September Radecki

————— Original Message-----

From: Chris Harvey

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2007 4:33 AM

To: Thu Chan

Cc: Chris Harvey; September Radecki

Subject: Toshiba Corporation, FCC ID: CJ6UPA3547G3, Assessment NO.:
ANO7T7002, Notice#l

Dear Thu Chan,

You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB application. The
following item(s) need(s) to be resolved before the review can be continued:

The Antenna Specification exhibits (file names: TMZOO7Data Antenna Spec Part 1.xls and
TMZ0OO7Data Antenna Spec Part 2.x1s) provide only antenna information for 2000 - 2500 MHz.
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The EUT operation is in the Cellular 850 MHz and PCS 1900 MHz bands. Please provide
antenna specifications for the new antenna in the bands in which it will be used.

Please note that the Internal Antenna Location photo can not be held confidential.

The test report appears to have a typo in many locations, referring to HSPDA operation as
HSDPA.
<CCS ANSWER:> The Report has been corrected.

Please provide a more detailed explanation showing that the antenna location is >20cm from
the lap in the lap-held position and that there are no other transmitters located in the
host computer.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com



